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dvg©v GBW&m wjwg‡UW G‡·jwmqi MÖæc-Gi GKwU A½ cÖwZôvb| GB MÖæc-Gi AšÍf©y³ mKj cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni 

bvg, Dnv‡`i ¯’vc‡bi mb Ges ms‡ÿ‡c  Dnv‡`i Kvh©µg wb‡gœ ewY©Z n‡jvt

bvg I Kvh©µg ¯’vc‡bi mb

G‡·jwmqi †UªwWs K‡c©v‡ikb wjwg‡UW

-  B‡ÛbUi, ißvbxKviK I Avg`vbxKviK

1972Bs

‡e½j we¯‹zU wjwg‡UW

-  DbœZgv‡bi gq`v, we¯‹zU I K¨vwÛ cÖ¯‘ZKviK

1980Bs

dvg©v GBW&m wjwg‡UW

-  wbDUªvj Møvm G¨v¤úyj cÖ¯‘ZKviK

1981Bs

G‡·jwmqi Mv‡g©›Um wjwg‡UW

-  100% ißvbxg~Lx †cvlvK cÖ¯‘ZKviK

1984Bs

G‡·jwmqi BwÄwbqvm© wjwg‡UW

-  cÖ‡KŠkjMZ Dc‡`óv I wbg©vYKviK

1985Bs

G‡·jwmqi my¨R wjwg‡UW

-  100% ißvbxg~Lx RyZv cÖ¯‘ZKviK

1988Bs

G‡·jwmqi K‡c©v‡ikb wjwg‡UW

-  K‡c©v‡iU G¨v‡dqvm© msµvšÍ

1990Bs 

GwcK †nvg G¨vcøv‡q‡Ým wjwg‡UW

- M„‡n e¨envh© AZ¨vaywbK `ªe¨mg~n Avg`vbxKviK I evRviRvZKviK

1999Bs 
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wbixÿK

†gmvm© gv‡jK wmwÏKx Iqvjx, 

PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um, 

9wR, gwZwSj evwbwR¨K GjvKv (3q Zjv), 

XvKv-1000| 

e¨vsKvi

1| Avj-Avivdvn& Bmjvgx e¨vsK wjt, wf, AvB, wc, †ivW eªvÂ, bqv cëb, XvKv|

2| evsjv‡`k Kgvm© e¨vsK wjt, wcÖwÝcvj eªvÂ, 9 ivRDK GwfwbD, gwZwSj, XvKv|

3| c~evjx e¨vsK wjt, bqv cëb eªvÂ, XvKv|

4| Gwe e¨vsK wjt, P›`ªv eªvÂ, Kvwjqv‰Ki, MvRxcyi|

wbewÜZ Kvh©vjq

345 †m¸b evwMPv, igbv, XvKv-1000|

‡dvb t 9337741-43

B-‡gBjt pal.hinfo@gmail.com
I‡qet www.pharmaaids.com

KviLvbv

P›`ªv, _vbv t Kvwjqv‰Ki, ‡Rjv t MvRxcyi |

B-‡gBjt pharmaaidsltd@gmail.com
‡gvevBjt 01711-814612

Rbve Gg G gvmy`

†Pqvig¨vb

Rbve dv‡qRyj nvmvb

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

wg‡mm kvnxb~i †eex

cwiPvjK

wg‡mm kvnxb~i †eMg

cwiPvjK

Rbve Gg mv‡q`yi ingvb

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK

Rbve †K, GBP, †iRv, GdwmGm

K‡c©v‡iU †m‡µUvix



6

Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2018-19
3

7
Z

g
 
e
v
w
l
©K

 
m

v
a
v
i
Y
 
m

f
v
i
 
w
P
Î

evwl©K mvaviY mfvi 

cwiPvjbv cl©`

evwl©K mvaviY mfvq e³e¨ ivL‡Qb 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`

evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z m¤§vwbZ 

†kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i GKvsk

evwl©K mvaviY mfvq e³e¨ ivL‡Qb 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`



7

Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2018-19

dvg©v GBW&m wjwg‡UW

345 †m¸bevwMPv, XvKv-1000|

38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß
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dvg©v GBW&m wjwg‡UW-Gi m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q ÁvZv‡_© Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, ‡Kv¤úvwbi 38Zg 

evwl©K mvaviY mfv 26-12-2019Bs ZvwiL ‡ivR e„n¯úwZevi mKvj 11:00 NwUKvq ‡K› ª̀xq KuwP-KuvPvi †gjv 

AwWUwiqvg, 37/G †m¸b evwMPv, XvKv-1000, AbywôZ n‡e| mfvi Av‡jvP¨ welq¸‡jv n‡”Q t

1| 27-12-2018Bs Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 37Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi Kvh©weeiYx wbwðZKiY| 

2| �30†k Ryb, 2019 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_© eQ‡ii wbixwÿZ wnmve I Dnvi Dci cwiPvjKgÛjxi I 

wbixÿKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY, we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|

3| 2018-2019Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖ¯ÍvweZ wWwf‡WÛ Aby‡gv`b|

4| AvwU©‡Kj&m Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb-Gi kZ© †gvZv‡eK cwiPvjKe„‡›`i Aemi MÖnY I wbe©vPb|

5| e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK g‡nv`‡qi cvwikÖwgK I Ab¨vb¨ my‡hvM myweav wba©viY|

6| 2019-2020Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ wbixÿK wb‡qvM I Zuv‡`i cvwikªwgK  wba©viY|

7| �2019-2020Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖwZcvjb wbixÿK (K¤úøv‡qÝ AwWUi) wb‡qvM I Zuv‡`i 

cvwikÖwgK wba©vib|

8| ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM; Ges

9| mfvcwZi AbygwZµ‡g Ab¨ †h ‡Kvb Av‡jvP¨ welq|

UxKv t

K) �†Kv¤úvwbi GwRGg m¤úwK©Z Ò†iKW© †WUÓ wW‡m¤^i 02, 2019| Ò‡iKW© †WUÓG hv‡`i bvg ‡Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi †iwRóvi 

Ges wW‡cvwRUwi †iwRóv‡i _vK‡e, ZvivB 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Ask MÖnY Kivi Ges wWwf‡WÛ cÖvwßi †hvM¨ 

n‡eb|

L) �m`m¨MY e¨w³MZfv‡e A_ev ÿgZvcÖvß A_ev cÖw• A_ev †Kv¤úvwbi ev ms¯’vi †ÿ‡Î ÿgZvcÖvß cÖwZwbwa ‡fvU cÖ`vb 

Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| cÖw· Aek¨B †Kv¤úvwbi GKRb m`m¨ n‡Z n‡e| 20.00(wek) UvKvi †iwfwbD ó¨v¤ú m¤^wjZ cÖw• di&g/

cvIqvi Ae GUwb©/A_ivB‡Rkb wPwV †Kv¤úvwbi †iwRóvW© Awd‡m mfvi wba©vwiZ mg‡qi Kgc‡ÿ 48N›Uv c~‡e© Aek¨B  

Rgv w`‡Z n‡e|

M) �evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b WvK‡hv‡M/Kzwiqvi mvwf©‡mi gva¨‡g †cÖiY Kiv n‡e| †Kvb m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

mgqgZ bv †c‡j †Kv¤úvwbi †iwRóªvW© Awdm, 345 †m¸bevwMPv, XvKv-1000, wVKvbvq †hvMv‡hvM K‡i wW‡m¤^i 24, 

2019, Zvwi‡Li g‡a¨ msMÖn Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| 

N) �evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b mshy³ Attendance Slip cÖ‡ek cÎ wn‡m‡e we‡ewPZ n‡e|

O) �evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 24-10-2000Bs Zvwi‡Li ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb bs SEC/SRMI/2000-

953/1950 Abyhvqx AGM-G Dcw¯’Z †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i‡K †Kvb iKg Avc¨vqb wKsev wMd&U cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e bv|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Av‡`kµ‡g

     

(†K, GBP, †iRv, GdwmGm)

K‡c©v‡iU †m‡µUvix

ZvwiLt b‡f¤^i 27, 2019|
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg Iqv ingvZzjøvn&| 

Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K RvbvB Avgvi AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv| 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z 

_vKvi Rb¨ Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi cÿ †_‡K Avcbv‡`i‡K Avnevb Rvbvw”Q| 

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQi †Kv¤úvwb mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi gva¨‡g Zvi Awfó jÿ¨ 

AR©‡bi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| cwiPvjKgÛjxi AvšÍwiKZv Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mKj kÖwgK, Kg©Pvix 

I Kg©KZ©v‡`i HKvwšÍK cÖ‡Póvq Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡iI †µZv‡`i Pvwn`v Abyhvqx G¨v¤úyj mieivn Kiv m¤¢e 

n‡q‡Q| ZvB MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq GeQi Drcv`b A‡bKvs‡k e„w× †c‡q‡Q| fwel¨‡Z m¤§vwbZ ‡µZv‡`i 

I Avcbv‡`i mn‡hvwMZvq e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AR©‡bi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e Ges †Kv¤úvwb AviI 

jvfRbK wkí cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e cÖwZwôZ n‡e e‡j Avwg `„p Avkvev` e¨³ KiwQ|  

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

Gg, G, gvmy`

‡Pqvig¨vb
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy-AvjvBKzg Iqv in&gvZzjøvn|

‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K 2018-2019Bs A_©-eQ‡ii evwl©K cªwZ‡e`b, wbixwÿZ wnmve I 

wbixÿKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i m`q we‡ePbv Ges Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv|

1| †Kv¤úvwbi welqvw`i Ae¯’v t

1.1| cwiwPwZ t

1981Bs mv‡j MvRxcyi¯’ Kvwjqv‰Ki _vbvi P›`ªvq ‡Kv¤úvwbwU ¯’vwcZ nq Ges 1984 mv‡ji RyjvB 

†_‡K Gi evwbwR¨K Drcv`b ïiæ nq| dvg©v GBW&m wjwg‡UW ïaygvÎ wbDUªvj Møvm G¨v¤úyj (Neutral 
Glass Ampoule) Drcv`b K‡i ‡`kxq I eûRvwZK Jla †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jv‡Z mieivn K‡i 

Avm‡Q| KviLvbvi Rwgi ‡gvU AvqZb 17,280 eM©dyU, hvi g‡a¨ 16,862 eM©dyU GjvKv Drcv`b, 

¸`vg I mswkøó Kv‡R e¨eüZ n‡”Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, Drcv`b e„w× cvIqv Ges Avgv‡`i Drcvw`Z 

G¨v¤ú~‡ji cÖavb KvPuvgvj wbDUªvj Møvm wUD‡ei `y¯úªvc¨Zvi Kvi‡Y eZ©gv‡b cÖvq 6 gv‡mi KuvPvgvj 

gRy` ivL‡Z n‡”Q d‡j Avgv‡`i KviLvbvi Qv‡` 3200 eM©dz‡Ui GKwU †kW wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

1.2| gvbe m¤ú` t

�‡Kv¤úvwb‡Z eZ©gv‡b Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I ¯’vqx-A¯’vqx kªwgKmn me©‡gvU 89 Rb wb‡qvwRZ Av‡Qb| 

cÖwZôv‡bi mKj ch©v‡qi Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I kªwgKM‡Yi g‡a¨ mym¤úK© eRvq i‡q‡Q| ev¯Íe 

AwfÁZv AR©‡bi gva¨‡g G Rbej w`‡b w`‡b gvbe m¤ú‡`  cwiYZ n‡q‡Q| 

1.3|  Drcv`b I weµq t

†Kv¤úvwb cÖwZwôZ nIqvi ci eZ©gvb eQ‡iB m‡e©v”P Drcv`b I weµq Ki‡Z mg_© n‡q‡Q| MZ 

eQi Drcv`b wQj 1,123.67  wcm G¨v¤úyj I bxU weµq n‡qwQj 2,349.93 jÿ UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ 

eQ‡i Drcv`b n‡q‡Q 1,232.34 jÿ wcm G¨v¤úyj I bxU weµq n‡q‡Q 2,490.55 jÿ UvKv, hv MZ 

eQ‡ii Zzjbvq h_vµ‡g 9.67% Ges 5.98% †ekx| †ek wKQy Lv‡Z LiP A‡bK e„w× cvIqvi c‡iI 

MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq jvf †ekx n‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, Avgv‡`i G¨v¤ú~j dwg©s †gwkb¸‡jvi g‡a¨ wZbwU 

AwZ cyivZb ZvB G¸‡jvi iÿbv‡eÿb LiP w`b w`b e„w× cv‡”Q| Gi g‡a¨ `ywU dwg©s †gwk‡bi LyPiv 

hš¿vsk (Spare parts) ÿq n‡q hvIqvq Dnv Avg`vbxi Rb¨ MZ †g, 2019 Zvwi‡L Gjwm Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| GQvovI D³ †gwkb¸‡jvi wdwbwks jvBb AvaywbK Kivi Rb¨I c`‡ÿc MÖnb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

d‡j D³ Lv‡ZI eo ai‡bi Avg`vbx Li‡Pi cÖ‡qvRb n‡e| m¤§vwbZ †µZv‡`i Pvwn`v Abyhvqx 

KviLvbvi Drcv`‡bi cwi‡ek AvaywbK I hy‡Mvc‡hvMx Kiv n‡q‡Q d‡j Drcv`b AviI e„w× cv‡e -  

Bb&kvjøvn| Avgiv mK‡jB AvcÖvY †Póv Pvwj‡q hvw”Q hv‡Z AvMvgx‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi Ae¯’v AviI DbœwZ 

Ki‡Z mÿg nB| Ge¨vcv‡i mswkøó mK‡ji mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv GKvšÍ Kvg¨| 
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2| Avw_©K djvdj t

MZ 5 (cuvP) eQ‡ii Zzjbvg~jK Avw_©K djvdj wb‡gœ cÖ`Ë n‡jv t * (wnmve jÿ¨ UvKvq)    

 

LvZmg~n 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

‡gvU Drcv`b (jÿ wcm) 763.33 839.98 937.19 1,123.67 1,232.34

Drcv`b LiP 903.86 983.76 1,132.20 1,435.99 1,508.51

bxU weµq   1,467.04 1,521.36 1.802.37 2,349.93 2,490.55

mvgMÖxK  jvf 563.19 537.60 670.17 913.94 982.04

mvgMÖxK  jvf % 38.38% 35.34% 37.18% 38.89% 39.43%

AvqKic~e©  bxU jvf/

(ÿwZ) 

357.52 329.44 436.77 626.79 644.14

bxU jvf 254.73 234.72 295.69 470.10 483.11

AvqKic~e©  bxU jvf/

(ÿwZ) %

24.37% 21.65% 24.23% 26.67% 25.86%

3| mvBRwfwËK Drcvw`Z cY¨t

G¨v¤^vi/wK¬qvi cwigvY (jÿ wcm) 2017-18 cwigvY (jÿ wcm) 2018-19

1GgGj 188.07 168.75

2GgGj 334.18 381.41

3GgGj 219.72 109.72

5GgGj 152.64 240.21

10GgGj 226.19 230.30

25GgGj 2.87 1.95

--------- ----------

1,123.67 1,232.34

===== =====

4| e‡Kqv AveMvix ïét

1984-1989 A_©-eQimg~‡ni 12.39 jÿ UvKvi e‡Kqv AveMvix ïé msµvšÍ cªwZ‡e`b weMZ 

eQimg~‡n Avcbv‡`i‡K AewnZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| gvgjvwU GLbI wb¯úwË nqwb|

5| AvqKit

(K) �Avw_©K eQi 2004-2005 (AvqKi eQi 2005-2006) evwl©K mvavib mfvq m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi 

KZ©„K Aby‡gvw`Z wbixwÿZ wnmve Abyhvqx 15,86,207.00 UvKv AvqKi cÖvc¨, hvi wecix‡Z 

10,34,452.00 UvKv AwMÖg AvqKi mgš^q Kiv nq Ges evKx UvKv Avgv‡`i c~e©eZ©x 	 eQ‡ii 
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cÖvc¨ ‡_‡K mgš^q K‡i mwVK mg‡q AvqKi wiUvb© `vwLj Kiv n‡q‡Q| Dc-Ki Kwgkbvi 

g‡nv`q A‡hŠw³K I GKZidvfv‡e KwZcq LiP AMÖvn¨ K‡i 24,72,728.00 UvKv AvqKi 

avh¨© K‡i‡Qb Ges ïaygvÎ AwMÖg AvqK‡ii 10,34,452.00 UvKv wnmvefy³ K‡i‡Qb| wZwb 

14,38,276.00 UvKvi mv‡_ my` 1,64,019.00 UvKv †hvM K‡i ‡gvU 16,02,295.00 UvKvi 

GKLvbv wWgvÛ‡bvU †cÖiY K‡i‡Qb| Avgiv AwZwi³ Kwgkbvi Ae U¨v‡•m (Avcxj) g‡nv`‡qi 

Kv‡Q 27-04-2008Bs Zvwi‡L Avcxj ̀ v‡qi K‡iwQ| welqwU we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Avgiv MZ 18-08-

2008Bs Ges 18-05-2010Bs ZvwiL ZvMv`vcÎ ‡cÖiY K‡iI †Kvb dj cvBwb| D‡ëv Dc-Ki 

Kwgkbvi g‡nv`q  cybivq 28-08-2014Bs Zvwi‡L c~‡e©i 16,02,295.00 UvKvi `vexbvgvwU 

†cÖiY K‡ib| †Kv¤úvwb †bvwUk MÖn‡Yi mv‡_ mv‡_ wba©viYx Av‡`‡ki mvwU©dvBW Kwci Rb¨ 

Av‡e`b K‡i GLb ch©šÍ †Kvb mvwU©dvBW Kwc cvqwb| 

(L) �Avw_©K eQi 2005-2006 (AvqKi eQi 2006-2007) evwl©K mvavib mfvq wbixwÿZ wnmve 

Aby‡gvw`Z nIqvi ci mwVK mg‡q AvqKi wiUvb© `vwLj Kiv nq| Dc-Ki Kwgkbvi g‡nv`q 

PzovšÍ wba©viYx Av‡`k Òk~b¨Ó `vexbvgv †cÖiY K‡ib| A_P 3 eQi ci A_©vr 29-04-2010Bs 

Zvwi‡L Dc-Ki Kwgkbvi g‡nv`q A‡hŠw³Kfv‡e e‡Kqv AvqKi 12,38,347.00 UvKvi mv‡_ 

2,41,954.00 UvKv my` †hvM K‡i †gvU 14,80,301.00 UvKv cwi‡kva Kivi Rb¨ †bvwUk †cÖiY 

K‡ib| †Kv¤úvwb Awej‡¤^ we¯ÍvwiZ e¨vL¨vmn †bvwUkwU evwZ‡ji Rb¨ Aby‡iva Rvbvb; wKš‘ Dc-

Ki Kwgkbvi g‡nv`q `xN© 4 eQi c‡i A_©vr 28-08-2014Bs Zvwi‡L 14,80,301.00 UvKvi 

`vexbvgvwU  cybivq †cÖiY K‡ib| eva¨ n‡q Avgiv MZ 10-09-2014Bs Ges cybivq 08-11-

2016Bs Zvwi‡L g~j Av‡`‡ki mvwU©dvBW Kwc †cÖi‡Yi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kwi; wKš‘ A`¨vewa Zv 

cvIqv hvqwb|

(M) �Avw_©K eQi 2006-2007 (AvqKi eQi 2007-2008) evwl©K mvavib mfvq wbixwÿZ wnmve 

Aby‡gvw`Z nIqvi ci h_vmg‡q AvqKi wiUvb© `vwLj Kiv n‡q‡Q| 25,81,974/- UvKv AvqKi 

cÖvc¨ n‡j D³ eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi cwi‡kvwaZ AwMÖg AvqKi 32,75,669/- UvKv †_‡K Dnv 

mgš^‡qi ci 6,93,695/- UvKv †ekx Rgv wQj| K‡qK eQi ci A_©vr 21-10-2010Bs Zvwi‡L 

†WcywU Kwgkbvi –g‡nv`q nVvr K‡i A‡hŠw³Kfv‡e 53,01,040/- UvKvi GKwU †bvwUk †cÖiY 

K‡ib| D³ †bvwU‡kiwecix‡Z †Kv¤úvwb wba©viYx Av‡`k I mvwU©dvBW Kwci Rb¨ Av‡e`b K‡i 

Ges me©‡kl 08-11-2016Bs Zvwi‡L ZvMv`vcÎ cÖ`vb Ki‡jI A`¨vewa †Kvb mvwU©dvBW Kwc 

cvIqv hvqwb|

6) �f¨vU (g~mK)t

2008-2009Bs A_©eQ‡i ¯’vbxq ivR¯^ AwWU Awa`ß‡ii AwWU wUg AwZwi³ †iqvZ MÖnb eve` 

5,17,762/- UvKv I g~mK duvwK eve` 13, 57,252/- UvKv, †gvU 18,75,014/- UvKvi AvcwË 

DÌvcb K‡i 18-06-2010Bs Zvwi‡L `ywU `vexbvgv ‡Kv¤úvwb‡K †cÖiY K‡ib| Ge¨vcv‡i we¯ÍvwiZ 

Z_¨vw` I mswkøó mKj cÖgvbvw`mn 24-06-2010Bs Zvwi‡L f¨vU KZ…©c‡ÿi `ß‡i `vwLj Kiv nq| 

f¨vU KZ…©cÿ mg¯Í KvMRcÎ ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i AwWU wU‡gi AvcwË `ywU A‡hŠw³K I wfwËnxb e‡j 

†g‡b †bb; wKš‘ `xN© mv‡o 4 eQi ci f¨vU KZ…©cÿ 29-10-2014Bs Zvwi‡L `vexwU cybivq ‡cÖiY 

K‡ib| Avgiv c‡Îi gva¨‡g ̀ vex¸‡jv †h wb®úwË n‡q‡Q, Dnvi we¯ÍvwiZ e¨vL¨v cÖ`vb Kwi; wKš‘ f¨vU 

KZ…©cÿ Avevi 20 gvm ci A_©vr 09-06-2016Bs Zvwi‡L 2wU `vexbvgvi wecix‡Z 18,58,345/- 
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UvKv Avgv‡`i PjwZ wnmve †_‡K GKZidv I A‡hŠw³Kfv‡e mgš^q K‡ib, hv AMÖnb‡hvM¨ I 

evwZj‡hvM¨| G cÖm‡½ MZ 14-06-2016Bs Zvwi‡L †Rvov‡jv AvcwËmnKv‡i Avgv‡`i b¨vh¨ 

e¨vL¨vi Av‡jv‡K welqwU wb¯úwË Kivi Rb¨ Av‡e`b Kiv nq, hv GLbI cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q| 

7| cwiPvjKM‡Yi Aemi  MÖnY I cybtwb‡qvMt

‡Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 135 Aby‡”Q` Abyhvqx Pµvbyµ‡g cwiPvjKgÛjx n‡Z 

Rbve †gvt Aveyj gvmy` GeQi Aemi MÖnb K‡i‡Qb| wZwb cybtwb‡qv‡Mi †hvM¨ nIqvq wb‡qvM 

cÖvwßi Rb¨ AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb|                                                                                           

8| ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvMt

Rbve Gg mv‡q`yi ingvb 01-07-2015Bs ZvwiL †_‡K ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e AZ¨všÍ `ÿZvi 

mv‡_ Zuvi   `vwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| AvBbvbyhvqx Zuv‡K 01-07-2018Bs ZvwiL †_‡K wZb 

eQ‡ii Rb¨ cyb:wb‡qvM Kiv n‡qwQj; wKš‘ eZ©gv‡b kvwiixK Amy¯’¨Zvi Kvi‡Y Zuvi c‡ÿ `vwqZ¡ 

cvjb Kiv m¤¢e bq| cwiPvjbv cl©` Zuvi kvwiixK Ae¯’vi K_v we‡ePbv K‡i Zuv‡K ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK 

c` n‡Z 31-12-2019Bs ZvwiL †_‡K Ae¨vnwZ cÖ`v‡bi wm×všÍ MÖnY Ki‡Qb Ges Zuvi ¯’‡j Rbve 

‡gvt gwgbyj nK Xvjx, Gg Kg (GKvDw›Us), 01-01-2020Bs ZvwiL †_‡K ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 

wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| 

9| ‡Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY wbixÿKt

‡Kv¤úvwbi Af¨všÍixY wbixÿv KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb, Rbve Gg, mvB`~i ingvb, whwb ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK, 

Ges †Kv¤úvwbi Gw•wKDwUf WvB‡i±i, Rbve kvwdDj nvmvb AvwkK, G `yRb wg‡j 01-07-2015Bs 

ZvwiL †_‡K Af¨šÍixY wbixÿK wn‡m‡e AZ¨všÍ `ÿZvi mv‡_ Zuv‡`i `vwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨ cvjb K‡i 

Avm‡Qb| Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i D³ KwgwUi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZ‡e`b wQj bv| 29 bs c„ôvq AwWU KwgwUi 

mfvcwZ g‡nv`‡qi GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b mwbœ‡ewkZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

10| e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK g‡nv`‡qi cvwikªwgK I Ab¨vb¨ my‡hvM-myweavt

�‡`‡ki mvwe©K Ae¯’v Ges Ab¨vb¨ mKj jvfRbK †Kv¤úvwbi †`qv cvwikªwgK we‡ePbv K‡i e¨e¯’vcbv 

cwiPvjK g‡nv`q 01-07-2019Bs ZvwiL †_‡K Zuvi gvwmK cvwikªwgK 50,000/- (cÂvk nvRvi) 

UvKv e„w×mn Ab¨vb¨ my‡hvM myweav mg‡qvc‡hvMx Kivi Rb¨ Aby‡iva K‡i‡Qb| 

11| jf¨vsk †Nvlbvt

Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019Bs wnmve eQ‡i Ki c~e©eZ©x 644.14  jÿ UvKv bxU g~bvdv AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| 

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡ii Ki cieZ©x 483.11 jÿ UvKv g~bvdv †_‡K 327.11 jÿ UvKv, A_©vr 67.71% 

Reserve & Surplus Fund-G †i‡L cwiPvjbv cl©` ÿz`ª wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i ¯^v‡_© evKx 32.29% 

wnmv‡e 156.00 jÿ UvKv, A_©vr †kqvi cÖwZ 50% nv‡i bM` jf¨vsk mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| 

12| wbixÿK wb‡qvM I Zuv‡`i cvwikªwgK wba©viYt

2018-2019Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ †gmvm© gv‡jK wmwÏKx Iqvjx, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um, 9 wR gwZwSj 

evwbwR¨K GjvKv (3q Zjv), XvKv-1000, wbixÿK wQ‡jb| wZwb 2019-2020Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ 



13

Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2018-19

wbixÿK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM jv‡fi B”Qv cÖKvk Kivq cwiPvjK cl©` Zuvi cvwikÖwgK evwl©K 1,20,000/- 

UvKv wba©viYc~e©K wbixÿK wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|  

13| cÖwZcvjb wbixÿK (K¤úøv‡qÝ AwWUi) wb‡qvM I Zuvi cvwikÖwgK wba©vibt

K‡cv©‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý Gi kZ© cÖwZcvj‡bi Rb¨ 2019-2020Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ AvwU©mvb, kvnAvjx 

UvIqvi (7g Zjv), 33 KvIivb evRvi, XvKv-1215, K¤úøv‡qÝ AwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM jv‡fi B”Qv 

cÖKvk Kivq cwiPvjbv cl©` Zuv‡`i cvwikÖwgK evwl©K 25,000/- (cuwPk nvRvi) UvKv wba©viYc~e©K 

cÖwZcvjb wbixÿK wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

14|  K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý Gi kZ© cÖwZcvjbt

wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi 09-01-2006Bs Zvwi‡Li SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/

Admin/02-06 bs Av‡`k, 07-08-2012Bs Zvwi‡Li SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/

Admin/44 bs Av‡`k I 03-06-2018Bs Zvwi‡Li SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/707/

Admin/80 ‡bvwUwd‡Kk‡b D‡jøwLZ wb‡`©kvejxi me¸‡jv kZ© cÖwZcvjb m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

ANNEXURE I-VIII g‡a¨ †Kv¤úvwbi K‡cv©‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý Gi Ae¯’vb mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q|

15| wbixÿ‡Ki gšÍ‡e¨i Dci e¨vL¨vt

 wbixÿK Zuv‡`i cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi wnmv‡ei Dci †Kvb ai‡bi weiƒc gšÍe¨ K‡ibwb|

16| PjwZ (2019-2020Bs) A_©eQ‡ii Ae¯’vt

RyjvB n‡Z A‡±vei, 2019 GB 4 gv‡m Drcv`b n‡q‡Q 4.90 †KvwU wcm& G¨v¤úyj I weµq n‡q‡Q 

9.66   †KvwU UvKv, hv MZ A_© eQ‡ii GB 4 gv‡mi Zzjbvq h_vµ‡g 7.70% Ges 2.02% †ekx| 

Drcv`b I weµq AvMvgx gvm¸‡jv‡Z e„w×i AviI AvcÖvY †Póv Kiv n‡”Q| Z‡e mvwe©K Ae¯’v 

we‡ePbvq KZLvwb DbœwZ  Ki‡Z mÿg ne, Zv ejv Kómva¨|

Dcmsnvi t

cwiPvjKgÛjx mKj †µZv cÖwZôvbmg~n, m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, mswkøó e¨vsK, weGmBwm 

I wWGmBmn mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix-kªwgKe„›` Ges †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ mKj mn‡hvMx 

cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni cÖwZ AvšÍwiKfv‡e ab¨ev` Ávcb I K…ZÁZv cÖKvk Ki‡Qb|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡ÿ,

dv‡qRyj nvmvb

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK
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The CEO and CFO’s Certification to the Board

PHARMA AIDS LIMITED

Name of the company Pharma Aids Ltd.) Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date: November 21, 2019

The Board of Directors
Pharma Aids Limited
345 Segun Bagicha,
Dhaka.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2019.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/
CMRRCO/2066-158/207/Admin/40 dated 3rd June, 2018, issued under section 2CC of the Securities 
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that: 

(1) �The Financial Statements of Pharma Aids Limited for the year ended on 30th June, 2019, have 
been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standareds (IAS) or International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh and any departure therefrom 
has been adequately disclosed;

(2) �The estimates and judgments related to the financial staements were made on a prudent and 
reasonable basis in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) �The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably 
and fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) �To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of 
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) �Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audites to provide reasonable assurance that the 
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed ; and 

(6) �The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the finacnial statements 
is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or condition that may cast 
significant doubt of the Comapny’s ability to continue as going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: 
(i) �We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2018, and that to 

the best of our knowledge and belief:

(a) �these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) �these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Comapny’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards and appicable laws. 

(ii) �There are, to the best  of our knowledge and belief, no transction entered into by the Comapny 
during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the  

code of conduct for the Company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Faizul Hassan  							       Md. Abu Taher 
CEO & Managing Director 					     Chief Financial Officer

Annexure-A [As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvi)]

HEAD OFFICE
345, Segun Bagicha,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

FACTORY

Chandra, Kaliakoir

Gazipur

Phone: 02-9337741-43, 8316481, 8322001

Fax: 880-2-8313538, 9338414

E-mail: pal.hinfo@gmail.com
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REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF

PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
345 SegunBagicha,  Ramna, Dhaka -1000
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ON COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code followed by the 

PHARMA AIDS LIMITED for the year ended 30 June 2019. This Code relates to the Notification 

No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3June 2018 of the Bangladesh 

Securities and Exchange Commission. Such compliance with the Corporate Governance 

Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination was limited to the procedures 

and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the 

conditions of the Corporate Governance Code. This is a scrutiny and verification and an 

independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as 

well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by 

Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not 

inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, 

and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a) �The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as 

stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

b) �The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 

Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) 

as required by this Code;

c) �Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies 

Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

d) �The Governance of the Company is satisfactory.

Place:  Dhaka                                 	                               Md Abdus Salam FCA, FCS

Dated:  November 21, 2019                                		           	 Senior Partner

Shah Ali Tower, 7th Floor
33 Kawran Bazar
Dhaka 1215, Bangladesh

Mobile:+8801819252800
E-mail: masalam54@gmail.com
Website: www.artisan-ca.com
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(Report under Condition No. 9 on PHARMA AIDS LIMITED)

Condition
No. Title

Compliance Status
(Put  in the appropriate column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied Not Complied

1.0 Board of Directors

1(1) The total number of members of a company’s Board of 
Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be 
less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty).



1.2 Independent Directors

1.(2)(a) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in 
the company’s Board shall be independent directors; any 
fraction shall be considered to the next integer or whole 
number for calculating number of independent director’s



1(2)(b) Independent director means a director

1(2)(b)(i) Who either does not hold any share in the company or 
holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up 
shares of the company;

 The 
Independent 
Director has 
declared his 
compliances.    

1(2)(b)(ii) Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected 
with the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated 
director or shareholder of the company or any of its 
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or 
holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares 
of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of 
family relationship and his or her family members also shall 
not hold above mentioned shares in the company:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, 
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be

 Do 

1(2)(b)(iii) Who has not been an executive of the company in 
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years;

 Do

1(2)(b)(iv) Who does not have any other relationship, whether 
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary 
or associated companies;

 Do

1(2)(b)(v) Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement 
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock 
exchange;

 Do

1(2)(b)(vi) Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

 Do

1(2)(b)(vii) Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner 
or an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the 
concerned company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm 
engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting 
special audit or professional certifying compliance of this Code;

 Do

1(2)(b)(viii) Who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies;  Do

1(2)(b)(ix) Who has not been convicted by a court of competent 
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any 
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution 
(NBFI); and

Do

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the 
Board and approved by the shareholders in the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM);

Do
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II Status of compliance with the conditions imposed

by the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80,dated 3 June 2018issued under section 2CC of the Securities 

and Exchange Ordinance,1969:
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Condition
No. Title

Compliance Status
(Put  in the appropriate column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied Not Complied

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant 
for more than 90 (ninety) days; and



1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be 
for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 
1 (one) tenure only: Provided that a former independent 
director may be considered for reappointment for another 
tenure after a time gap of one tenure, i.e., three years from 
his or her completion of consecutive two tenures [i.e. six 
years]: Provided further that the independent director 
shall not be subject to retirement by rotation as per the 
Companies Act, 1994). 



1.3 Qualification of Independent Directors

1(3)(a) Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws 
and can make meaningful contribution to the business.



1(3)(b) Independent director shall have following qualifications:

1(3)(b)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an 
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 
100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any 
national or international chamber of commerce or business 
association; or

Not 
Applicable

1(3)(b)(ii) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not 
lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director 
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or 
Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or 
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal 
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an 
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 
100.00 million or of a listed company; or

1(3)(b)(iii) Former official of government or statutory or autonomous 
or regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade 
of the national pay scale, who has at least educational 
background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce 
or business or Law; or

The ID is 
a former 
Additional 
Secretary of 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh

1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational background in 
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

Not 
Applicable 

1(3)(b)(v) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least 
in the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court 
or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management 
Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered 
Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or 
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary 
or equivalent qualification;



1(3)(c) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years 
of experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);



1(3)(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may 
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Not 
Applicable

1.4 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors  and Managing Director or Chief Executive 
Officer

1(4)(a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing 
Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the 
company shall be filled by different individuals;



1(4)(b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer 
(CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position 
in another listed company;



1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among 
the non-executive directors of the company;


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1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing 
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;



1(4)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves from 
nonexecutive directors as Chairperson for that particular 
Board’s meeting; the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.



1.5 The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1(5)(i) An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry; 

1(5)(ii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance; 

1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk 
factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on 
environment, if any;



1(5)(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin 
and Net Profit Margin, where applicable;



1(5)(v) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities 
and their implications (gain or loss);

Not 
Applicable

1(5)(vi) A detailed discussion on related party transactions along 
with a statement showing amount, nature of related party, 
nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all 
related party transactions;



1(5)(vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through 
public issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments;

Not 
Applicable

1(5)(viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat 
Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, 
etc;

Not 
Applicable

1(5)(ix) An explanation on any significant variance that occurs 
between Quarterly Financial performances and Annual 
Financial Statements; 



1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors 
including independent directors;

 Shown in 
the Notes to 
the Financial 
Statements.

1(5)(xi) A statement that the financial statements prepared by 
the management of the issuer company present fairly its 
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and 
changes in equity; 



1(5)(xii) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer 
company have been maintained;



1(5)(xiii) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have 
been consistently applied in preparation of the financial 
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on 
reasonable and prudent judgment;



1(5)(xiv) A statement that International Accounting Standards 
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in 
preparation of the financial statements and any departure 
there from has been adequately disclosed;



1(5)(xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in 
design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;



1(5)(xvi) A statement that minority shareholders have been 
protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, 
controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly 
and have effective means of redress;



Condition
No. Title

Compliance Status
(Put  in the appropriate column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied Not Complied
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1(5)(xvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the 
issuer company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if 
the issuer company is not considered to be a going concern, 
the fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;



1(5)(xviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the last 
year’s operating results of the issuer company shall be 
highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained;



1(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at 
least preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;



1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has 
not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year;



1(5)(xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock 
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;



1(5)(xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with 
name-wise details where stated below) held by:

1(5)(xxiii)
(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other 
related parties (name-wise details);

Not 
Applicable

1(5)(xxiii)
(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, 
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-
wise details);



1(5)(xxiii)
(c)

Executives; and 

1(5)(xxiii)
(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting 
interest in the company (name-wise details);



1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following 
information to the shareholders:

1(5)(xxiv)
(a)

A brief resume of the director; 

1(5)(xxiv)
(b)

Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; 
and



1(5)(xxiv)
(c)

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
Board;



1(5)(xxv) A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of 
the company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial 
statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of 
financial statements;



1(5)(xxv)(b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, 
clearly describing the effect on financial performance 
or results and financial position as well as cash flows in 
absolute figure for such changes;



1(5)(xxv)(c) Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of 
financial performance or results and financial position as 
well as cash flows for current financial year with immediate 
preceding five years explaining reasons thereof;



1(5)(xxv)(d) Compare such financial performance or results and financial 
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario;



1(5)(xxv)(e) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the 
country and the globe;



1(5)(xxv)(f) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial 
statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation 
plan of the company; and


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1(5)(xxv)(g) Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s 
operation, performance and financial position, with 
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained 
to the shareholders in the next AGM;



1(5)(xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to 
the Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be 
disclosed as per Annexure-A and



1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of 
conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9 
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.



1.6 Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record 
the minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books 
and records in line with the provisions of the relevant 
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) 
in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any 
condition of this Code.



1.7 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer 

1.(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson 
of the Board, other board members and Chief Executive 
Officer of the company;



1.(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be 
posted on the website of the company including, among 
others, prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict 
of interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations; 
prohibition of insider trading; relationship with environment, 
employees, customers and suppliers; and independency. 



2.0 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.

2(a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of 
the holding company shall be made applicable to the 
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

Not 
Applicable

2(b) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the 
holding company shall be a director on the Board of the 
subsidiary company;

Not 
Applicable

2(c) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company;

Not 
Applicable

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they have reviewed the 
affairs of the subsidiary company also;

Not 
Applicable

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall 
also review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

Not 
Applicable

3.0 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head 
of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

3(1) Appointment

3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit 
and Compliance (HIAC);



3(1)(b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;


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3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company 
shall not hold any executive position in any other company 
at the same time;



3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, 
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;



3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from 
their position without approval of the Board as well as immediate 
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s).



3.2 Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall 
attend the meetings of the Board: Provided that the CS, 
CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend such part of a 
meeting of the Board which involves consideration of an 
agenda item relating to their personal matters.



3.3 Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that 
they have reviewed financial statements for the year and 
that to the best of their knowledge and belief:



3(3)(a)(i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading; and



3(3)(a)(ii) These Statements together present a true and fair view of 
the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws;



3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to 
the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered 
into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, 
illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the 
company’s Board or its members;



3(3)(c) The Certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report.



4.0 Board of Directors’ Committee

4(i) Audit Committee; and 

4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

5.0 Audit Committee

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a 
subcommittee of the Board;



5(1)(b) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring 
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good 
monitoring system within the business;



5(1)(c) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the 
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.



5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 
(three) members;



5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee 
who shall be non-executive directors of the company 
excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at 
least 1 (one) independent director;

  

5(2)(c) All members of the audit committee should be “financially 
literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting 
or related financial management background and 10 (ten) 
years of such experience;


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5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Committee member 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
Committee member to be unable to hold office before 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the 
number of the Committee members to be lower than the 
prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall 
appoint the new Committee member to fill up the vacancy 
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date 
of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the 
performance of work of the Audit Committee;



5(2)(e) The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; 

5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.



5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit 
Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who 
shall be an independent director;



5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson 
for that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no problem 
of constituting a quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) 
and the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minutes.



5(3)(C) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM).



5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee

5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four 
meetings in a financial year;



5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be 
constituted in presence of either two members or two-third 
of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, 
where presence of an independent director is a must.



5(5) Role of Audit Committee

5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process; 

5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; 

5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process; 

5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; 

5(5)(e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for 
review of the annual financial statements before submission 
to the Board for approval;



5(5)(f) Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval;



5(5)(g) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly 
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;



5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; 

5(5)(i) Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before 
disclosing in the Annual Report;



5(5)(j) Review statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management;



5(5)(k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors;


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5(5)(l) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope 
and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time 
required for effective audit and evaluate the performance 
of external auditors; and



5(5)(m) Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public 
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share 
Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant 
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission.



5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. 

5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:

5(6)(a)(ii)
(a)

Report on conflicts of interests; Not 
Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)
(b)

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect identified in the internal audit and compliance 
process or in the financial statements.;

Not 
Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)
(c)

Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations;

Not 
Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)
(d)

Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems 
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately.

Not 
Applicable

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee 
has reported to the Board about anything which has 
material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board and the 
management that any rectification is necessary and if the 
Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been 
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report 
such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such 
matters to the Board for three times or completion of a 
period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to 
the Board, whichever is earlier.

Not 
Applicable

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, 
including any report made to the Board under condition 
No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the 
annual report of the issuer company.



6.0 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;



6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the 
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, experiences and independence of 
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for 
formal process of considering remuneration of directors, 
top level executive; 



6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly 
set forth in writing covering the areas stated at the 
condition No. 6(5)(b).



6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members 
including an independent director;


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6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; 

6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board; 

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any 
member of the Committee;



6(2)(e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any 
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, 
the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) 
days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

Not 
Applicable

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-
opt any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the 
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if 
the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such 
external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required 
or valuable for the Committee;



6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; 

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute 
without attendance of at least an independent director;



6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly 
or indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or 
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or 
honorarium from the company.



6(3) Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to 
be Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an 
independent director;



6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson 
for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;



6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general 
meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders.



6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; 

6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC;



6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted 
in presence of either two members or two third of the 
members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where 
presence of an independent director is must as required 
under condition No. 6(2)(h);



6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly 
be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be 
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.



6(5) Role of the NRC

6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable 
to the Board and to the shareholders;



6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board:

6(5)(b)(i) Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of a director and recommend 
a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the 
directors, top level executive, considering the following:


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6(5)(b)(i)
(a)

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable 
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable 
directors to run the company successfully;



6(5)(b)(i)
(b)

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear 
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and



6(5)(b)(i)
(c)

Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals;



6(5)(b)(ii) Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;



6(5)(b)(iii) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend 
their appointment and removal to the Board;



6(5)(b)(iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board;



6(5)(b)(v) Identifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and



6(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies;



6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration 
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during 
the year at a glance in its annual report.



7.0 External or Statutory Auditors

7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following 
services of the company, namely:-

7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; 

7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation; 

7(1)(iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements;



7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services; 

7(1)(v) Actuarial services; 

7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; 

7(1)(vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines; 

7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate 
governance as required under condition No. 9(1); and



7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest. 

7(2) 7(3) No partner or employees of the external audit firms 
shall possess any share of the company they audit at 
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company, his or her family members also shall not hold any 
shares in the said company.



7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall 
remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual 
General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to 
answer the queries of the shareholders.



8.0 Maintaining a website by the Company
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8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the 
website of the stock exchange.



8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the 
date of listing.



8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures 
on its website as required under the listing regulations of 
the concerned stock exchange(s).



9.0 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) 
other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis 
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report.



9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on 
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be 
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting



9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with 
the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the 
company has complied with these conditions or not.


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BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTORS OF PHARMA AIDS LTD.
AS ON 30-06-2019

Sl Name of the Directors Age Husband, Father & Mother’s Name Educational Qualification

01
Mr. Md. Abul Masud, 
Chairman

75
Father: Late Al-Hajj Md.  Mofizuddin Sarder,
Mother: Late Al-Hajja Hazera Khatun

B. A

02
Mr. Faizul Hassan, 
Managing Director

70
Father: Late Md. Abul Hashem Mia,  
Mother: Late Al-Hajja Fazrun Hasina

M. Com. (Management)

03
Mrs. Shahinoor Baby, 
Director

63
Husband: Mr. Md. Abul Masud, Father: 
Late Nur Mohammad Talukder, Mother : 
Al-Hajja Sultana Begum

H. S. C

04
Mrs. Shahinoor Begum, 
Director

62
Husband: Mr. Faizul Hassan, 
Late Al-Hajj Md. Mofizuddin Sarder, 
Mother: Late Al-Hajja Hazera Khatun.

S. S. C

Technical 
Training/
Qualification

Social Works Present Address Permanent Address
Percentage of 
Shares

Nill Nill
2/A,Garden Heights,13 
Eskaton Garden, 
Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Vill. Singherkathi, P.O. & P. 
S. Babugonj, Dist. Barisal

4.79%

Diploma in 
Banking

Attached with 
some Schools, 
Madrasas, etc.

3/C, Property Duplex, 
1/6  Eskaton Garden, 
Ramna, Dhaka-1000

Vill. Maderkathi, P. 
O. Khalishakota, P. S. 
Banaripara, Dist. Barisal

10.77%

Diploma in 
Ekebana

Nill
2/A,Garden Heights,13 
Eskaton Garden, 
Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Vill. Singherkathi, P.O. & P. 
S. Babugonj, Dist. Barisal

3.21%

Nill Nill
3/C, Property Duplex, 
1/6 Eskaton Garden, 
Ramna, Dhaka-1000

Vill. Maderkathi,      P. O. 
Khalishakota, P. S. Banari-
para, Dist. Barisal

3.85%

BRIFE RESUME OF INDEPENDENT  DIRECTOR:

Name of the Director Age Father & Mother’s Name
Educational 
Qualification

Mr. M. Syedur Rahman, 
Independent Director.

68
Father: Late. Azhar Uddin Mahmood,
Mother: Late Rabeya Khatoon

M. Com. 
(Mangement)

Technical Training / 
Qualification

Social Works Present Address Permanent  Address
Percentag of  
Shares

Post graduate Diploma in 
Personnel Management

Nil
B-2, Gazi Neer, 
83 Naya Paltan, 
Dhaka-1000.

Vill. & P.O.  Thakur 
Mallik, P.S. Babugonj,
Dist. Barishal

0.00%
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THE DIRECTORS ALSO REPORT THAT:
• �The financial statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company’s state of 

affairs, result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity. 

• �Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

• �Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the Financial 

Statements and Accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

• �The Financial Statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting 

Standard (IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh. 

• �The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored. 

• There is no significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

• There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year. 

• �The number of board meetings and the attendance of Directors during the year 2018-2019 

are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE  REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2018-2019

The Audit Committee consists of the following members:

1. Mr. M. Syedur Rahman, Independent Director, Chairman

2. Mrs. Shahinoor Baby, Director-Member

3. Mrs. Shahinoor Begum, Director-Member

4.Mr. Shafiul Hassan Ashik, Executive Director –Member Secretary

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as:

a) �To review and recommend to the Board to approve the financial statements for statutory purpose;

b) �To report to the Board of Directors on internal audit findings from time to time 

considering the significance of the issues;

c) �To carry on supervisory role to safeguard the systems to governance and independence 

of statutory audits; and

d) �To review and consider the internal auditor’s report, statutory auditor’s observations on 

internal control.

Activities carried out during the year

The committee reviewed the internal audit reports, financial statements and the external 

audit report. The Committee did’nt find any material deviation, discrepancy or any adverse 

finding/observation in the area of reporting.

Name of Directors Meeting Held Attended

1. Mr. M. A. Masud 5 5

2. Mr. Faizul Hassan 5 5

3. Mrs. Shahinoor Baby 5 5

4. Mrs. Shahinoor Begum 5 5

5. Mr. M  Syedur Rahman,   

    Independent Director

5 5
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dvg©v GBW&m wjt-Gi AwWU KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`b (2018-2019)

1981 mv‡j MvRxcyi †Rjvi Kvwjqv‰Ki _vbvi P›`ªvq ‡Kv¤úvwbwU ¯’vwcZ nq| 1984 mv‡ji RyjvB gv‡m 

Gi evwbwR¨K Drcv`b ïiæ nq| dvg©v GBW&m wjt ïay gvÎ wbDUªvj Møvm G¨v¤úyj (Netural Glass 
Ampoules) Drcv`b K‡i †`kxq I eûRvwZK Jla †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jv‡Z mieivn K‡i h‡_ó mybvg 

AR©‡b mÿg n‡q‡Q| cÖvwZôvwbK I Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbvi †ÿ‡Î we`¨gvb `„óZv Ges me©¯Í‡i `vqe×Zv 

wbwðZ nIqvUvB dvg©v GBW&m wjt Gi mvd‡j¨i Ab¨Zg KviY| 

cÖwZôv‡bi wnmve wbKv‡ki m”QZv weav‡bi Rb¨ wnmve msµvšÍ hveZxq bw_cÎ I †iwRóvi h_vh_fv‡e 

msiÿY Kiv n‡”Q| Z¤§‡a¨ K¨vk eB, e¨vsK eB, mvavib LwZqvb Ges mnKvix LwZqvb Ab¨Zg| 

wbixÿv eQ‡i (2018-2019) cÖwZôv‡bi †gvU e¨vsK w¯’wZi cwigvb 78,28,083/- UvKv| dvg©v GBW&m 

wjt 2018-2019 A_© eQ‡ii mKj wej fvDPvi¸‡jv myôfv‡e cixÿv Kiv nq| Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPv gvj 

(Raw Materials), †givgZ I iÿYv‡eÿY, cwienb e¨q, †eZb fvZv, Avc¨vqb fvZv, hvZvqvZ 

fvZv, gy`ªvqY, g‡bvnwi, BZ¨vw` Ab¨Zg| ‡Kv_vI †Kvb ÎæwU wbixÿv KwgwUi Kv‡Q cÖwZqgvb nqwb|

dvg©v GBW&m wjt-Gi KviLvbvq wewfbœ mvB‡Ri G¨v¤ú~j ‰Zix Kivi Rb¨ 6wU AZ¨vaywbK †gwk‡b 3 

wkd‡U 24 N›Uvq M‡o cÖvq 4.50 jÿ wcm G¨v¤ú~j ̂ Zix n‡”Q| 16wU cÖwZôv‡bi wbKU †gvU 12,25,501/- 

UvKv ‡`bv Av‡Q| cÿvšÍ‡i 23wU cÖwZôv‡bi wbKU †gvU 10,51,24,184/- UvKv cvIbv Av‡Q; hv AZ¨všÍ 

myiwÿZ e‡jB KwgwUi wbKU ¯úó n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©cwi‡ek fvj I m‡šÍvlRbK|

‡Kv¤úvwbi Drcvw`Z c‡Y¨i ¸bMZ gvb AvšÍR©vwZK gvb m¤úbœ nIqvq mv¤cÖwZK eQi¸‡jv‡Z 

avivevwnKfv‡e DbœwZ K‡i Avm‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ wbixÿv eQ‡i (2018-2019) Drcv`b I weµq Ab¨vb¨ 

eQ‡ii Zzjbvq e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| wewfbœ Lv‡Z we‡kl K‡i M¨vm, we`y¨r, †eZb fvZv, Drmvn fvZv, BZ¨vw` 

Lv‡Z Li‡Pi cwigvb MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq ¯^vfvweKfv‡e e„w× †c‡q‡Q| Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdvi cwigvY 

n‡q‡Q 4,83,10,736/- UvKv| 

†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †gvU ¯’vqx Kg©KZ©v 17 Rb, ¯’vqx Kg©Pvix 10 Rb, ¯’vqx kªwgK 43 Rb Ges A¯’vqx kªwgK 

19 Rbmn me©‡gvU 89 Rb Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| gvwjK-kªwgK m¤úK© myiÿvi †ÿ‡Î cÖwZôvbwU GKwU Abb¨ 

D`vniY| 

dvg©v GBW&m wjt Gi eZ©gvb cwiPvjbv cl©` I KZ…©c‡ÿi mdj †bZ…‡Z¡i Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb DË‡ivËi 

mg„w× jvf Ki‡Q| ïay gvÎ cÖvwZôvwbK gybvdv AR©‡bi †ÿ‡ÎB bq, KviLvbvi Kg©cwi‡ek myiÿv, 

Drcv`b, eÈb I evRviRvZKi‡Yi †ÿ‡Î ̧ bMZ cwieZ©b G‡m‡Q g‡g© cÖwZqgvb| we`¨gvb cwiw¯’wZ‡Z 

†Kv¤úvwbwU GKwU †ivjg‡Wj wn‡m‡e we‡ewPZ| 

cwi‡k‡l, wbixÿv KwgwU cÖwZôv‡bi cwiPvjbv cl©`, e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ Ges mKj ch©v‡qi Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©Pvix‡`i mwµq mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbv‡”Q| 

Gg mv‡q`yi ingvb 

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK

      I 

mfvcwZ, AwWU KwgwU|
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2019

Particulars Nos. of Share Holding Percentage

Associated Companies:   

Excelsior Corporation Ltd. -- --

Other Related Parties: -- --

Directors:

1. Mr. M. A. Masud 149500 4.79%

2. Mr. Faizul Hassan 336000 10.77%

3. Mrs. Shahinoor Baby 100000 3.21%

4. Mrs. Shahinoor Begum 120000 3.85%

Sponsors:

Mr. M. A. Kalam 250 0.001%

Mr. S. A. Nayeem 30000 0.96%

Mrs. Nurul Akhter Aurora 20000 0.64%

Mr. E. A. Khan

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and his spouse and 

minor children:

-- --

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and his spouse and 

minor children:

-- --

Company Secretary (CS) and his spouse and 

minor children:

-- --

Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and his spouse and 

minor children:

-- --

Executives (Top five salaried person other than 

CEO, CFO, CS HIA)

-- --

Shareholders Holding 10% or more voting right: -- --
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AT A GLANCE LAST 7 YEARSSTATISTICS OF THE COMPANY: 

Sl. Particulars 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

1 Production (Pcs. in lac) 579.52 668.60 763.33 839.98 937.19 1,123.67 1,232.34

2 Net Sales (Tk. in lac) 976.16 1,258.07 1,467.04 1,521.36 1,802.37 2,349.93 2,490.55

3 Production Expenses (Tk. in lac) 744.05 820.24 903.86 983.76 1,132.20 1,435.99 1,508.51

4 Percentage of Production 
Expenses with Sales 76.22 65.20 61.61 64.66 62.82 61.11 60.57

5 Gross Profit (Tk. in lac) 232.11 437.83 563.19 537.60 670.17 913.94 982.04

6 Percentage of Gross Profit 
with Sales 23.78 34.80 38.39 35.34 37.18 38.89 39.43

7 Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 
(Tk. in lac) 59.70 239.95 357.52 329.44 436.77 626.79 644.14

8 Authorised Capital (Tk. in lac) 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00

9 Paid-up Capital (Tk. in lac) 312.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 312.00

10 Reserve & Surplus Fund 
(Tk. in lac) 505.03 679.00 855.73 1,037.14 1,233.32 1,585.27 1,905,76

11 Fixed Assets (Tk. in lac) 1,442.74 1,474.61 1,530.00 1,538.10 1,626.97 1,901.79 1,919.83

12 Current Assets: Current 
Liabilities 1:0.96 1:0.75 1:0.61 1:0.51 1:0.43 1:0.40 1:0.31

13 Earning Per Share (EPS) 1.39 5.58 8.16 7.52 9.48 15.07 15.48

14 NAV Per Share 26.19 31.76 37.43 43.24 49.53 60.81 71.08

15 Dividend 15% 25% 25% 30% 35% 50% 50%

16 Total Cash Dividend (Tk. in lac) 46.80 78.00 78.00 93.60 109.20 156.00 156.00

17 No. of Shareholders 3,440 3,355 2,743 2,427 2,347 2,673 3,567

18 No. of Confirmed Employees 53 58 55 52 52 55 70

19 Income Tax 16.42 65.99 89.38 82.36 141.09 156.70 161.04

20 Value Added Tax (VAT) 149.58 194.34 225.07 236.97 281.71 367.79 386.63
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Net Sales & Net Profit Before Tax (Tk. in lac)

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

0
59.7

239.95

976.16

1,467.04 1,521.36
1,802.37

2,349.93
2,490.55

2012-13       2013-14        2014-15       2015-16        2016-17        2017-18       2018-19 

Net Sales

Net Profit before tax1,258.07

357.52 329.44 436.77
626.79 644.14

Total Cash Dividend (Tk. in lac)

2012-13       2013-14       2014-15       2015-16       2016-17        2017-18       2018-19 

Total Cash Dividend

180.00

160.00

140.00

120.00

100.00

80.00

60.00

40.00

20.00

-

78.00 78.00

93.60

109.20

156.00 156.00

46.80



32

Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2018-19

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PHARMA AIDS LIMITED 
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pharma Aids Limited which comprise the financial 

position as at June 30, 2019, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, 

Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and 

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, in all material 

respects, ofthe financial position ofthe Company as at June 30, 2019, and its financial 

performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the company act 1994, the Security and Exchange 

Rules 1987 and other applicable law and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities 

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code 

of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter 

The Part 1 of Schedule XI of the Companies Act, 1994 requires that every company registered 

with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC) should disclose the aging of 

account receivable but no such disclosure has been included in this financial statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Risk Our response

Revenue recognition

At the year ended, 

the company’s report-

ed total revenue of 

Tk. 249,054,704.

Revenue is measured 

net of trade discount 

and VAT. Time of 

revenue recognition 

is matter. Considering 

the other inherent 

risk of the existence 

and the accuracy on 

revenue recognition, 

the revenue has 

selected as key audit 

matter.

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key 

controls focusing on the following:

• Policy of revenue recognition:

• Issuance of VAT challan;

•  �Segregation of duties in invoice creation and 

modification;and

• Timing of revenuerecognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue 

recognition comprises the following:

•  �Obtaining supporting documentation for sales transactions 

recorded either side of year end as well as credit notes issued 

after the year end date to determine whether revenue was 

recognized in the correct period;

•  �Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue to 

identify unusual or irregular items;and

•  �Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of 

disclosures against relevant accounting Standards.

Please see the note 20 in this financial statements.

Valuation of inventory

The balance of 

inventory of the 

Company at the 

year-end was Tk. 

35,614,919 held 

in the company’s 

warehouse. 

Inventories are 

carried at the lower 

of cost and net 

realizable value. As a 

result, the Directors 

apply judgment in 

determining the 

appropriate values 

for slow-moving or 

obsolete items.

We challenged the appropriateness of management’s 

assumptions applied in calculating the value of the inventory 

and related provisionsby:

• �evaluating the design and implementation of key inventory 

controls operating across the Company in respect of 

inventory management;

•� �to attend the physical inventory counts and reconciling the count 

results tothe inventory listings to test the completeness of data;

•� �to review the inventory costing procedures and methodology.

• �comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a detailed 

review of sales subsequent to the year-end, to the cost price of a 

sample of inventories and comparison to the associated provision 

to assess whether inventory provisions are complete;

• �reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory provisioning, 

and the level of inventory write-offs during the year;and

• �Challenging the completeness of inventory provisions through 

assessing actual and forecast sales of inventory lines to assess 

whether provisions for slow- moving/obsolete stock are valid 

and complete.

Please see the note 03 in this financial statements.
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Other Information 

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than 
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We have not been provided 
the Director’s report and other information contained within the annual report except 
the financial statements to the date of our auditor’s report. We expect to obtain the 
remaining reports of the Annual report after the date of our auditor’s report. Management 
is responsible for the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in accordance with IFRSs as explained, and for such internal control as management determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Companies Act, 1994 require 
the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management 
functions of the Company.

In preparing the  financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financialstatements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•� �Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit  procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the  override of internalcontrol.

•� �Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in thecircumstances.

•� �Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.
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• �Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern.

• �Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fairpresentation.

• �Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 
entities or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial 
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the 
company audit. We remain solely responsible for our auditopinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, 
we also report the following:

a) �we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verificationthereof;

b) �in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of thesebooks;

c) �the statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and othercomprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and 
returns;and

d) �the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’sbusiness.

Dated, Dhaka, November 05, 2019                                              ---------------------------------
Md. Waliullah

Chartered Accountants
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year endedJune 30, 2019

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION:

1.1 Legal Form of the Company:

Pharma Aids Limited was incorporated on January 6, 1981 under the Companies Act 1913/1994 

and it was converted into a Public Limited Company on March 10, 1988 and offered its share 

to the public with the approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. The 

Shares of the Company are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

1.2 Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at 345 SegunBagicha, Dhaka-1000 and 

the Factory located at Chandra, Kaliakoir, Gazipur.

1.3 Nature of Business Activities:

The Company is a Manufacturer of Neutral Glass Ampoules.

1.4 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on “Historical Cost” convention in a going 

concern concept and on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principle and practice in Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1913/1994, the 

Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 

(DSE),International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting 

Standards (IFRSs), adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh 

(ICAB).

1.5 Principal Accounting Policies:

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company’s management 

for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework 

of IAS 1 ‘’Presentation of Financial Statements’’ in preparation and presentation financial 

statements. The previous years’ figures were presented according to the same accounting 

principles. Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The 

company classified the expenses using the function of expenses method as per IAS 1.

1.6 Reporting Period:

The financial statements cover one financial year from July 01, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

1.7 Authorization for issue:

The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 

November 05, 2019.
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1.8 Application of International Accounting Standards (IASs):

The following IASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 14 Segment Reporting

IAS 16Properties, Plant and Equipment

IAS 17 Leases

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

IAS 24Related Party Disclosures

IAS 32Presentations of Financial Instruments

IAS 33 Earnings per Share

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure

IFRS 15Revenue from Contracts with Customers

1.9 Property, Plant and Equipment:

All property, plant and equipment is initially accounted for at cost and depreciated 

over their expected useful life in accordance with IAS 16. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and 

non-refundable taxes. In respect of major projects involving construction, related pre-

operational expenses form part of the value of asset capitalized. Expenses capitalized also 

include applicable borrowing cost. On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the 

cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and any gain or loss on such disposal 

is reflected in the income statement which is determined with reference to the net book 

value of the assets and the net sales proceeds. 

1.10 Depreciation:

No depreciation is charged on Land and on capital work-in-progress. Depreciation is 

charged on all other fixed assets on a reducing balance method. Depreciation of Office 

Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Motor Vehicles & Sundry Assets 90% taken Administrative 

expenses & 10% taken Cost of Goods sold. The rates at which assets are depreciated per 

annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of assets are given below:
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Particulars Rate

Land 0%

Building 5%

Plant and Machinery 10%

Electrical Installation 10%

Electrical Equipment 10%

Office Equipment 15%

Furniture and Fixture 15%

Gas Generator 10%

Oxygen Generator                                      20%

Gas Line Installation 10%

Motor Vehicle 20%

Sundry Assets 15%

1.11 Inventories:

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value in compliance to the 

requirements of Para 21 & 25 of IAS2. The cost is determined on weighted average cost 

basis. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs 

anticipated to be incurred to make the sale. Any obsolete stock or abnormal losses are 

recognized as expenses.

1.12 Income Taxes:

Income tax expenses is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income and accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS 12.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, and any 

adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. The company qualifies as a 

“Publicly Traded Company”; hence the applicable Tax Rate is 25%. The company makes tax 

return as per section 82BB (Universal Self-Assessment) under ITO. According to said tax 

return, there has no difference between taxable income and accounting profit. As such, no 

deferred provision is required to maintain.

1.13 Employees Benefits:

a)  Workers’ Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund:

The company makes a regular allocation of 5% on Net Profit before Tax to this fund 

and payment is made to the Workers’ Profit Participation Fund as per provisions of the 

Companies Profit under Labour Law 2013(Amendment), Chapter-15, and IAS19.

b) �Gratuity:Company paid to their permanent employees 45 days per year on basic salary as 

Gratuity.

c) �Provident Fund:Provident Fund of the Employees is recognized by Income Tax Authority.

d) �Other Benefits:Pharma Aids Limitedalso provided benefits to its employees such as Annual 

Leave, Sick Leave, E/L encashment, Incentive and Bonuses.
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1.14 Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers, 

revenue is recognized when performance obligation relating sold goods is satisfied by the 

company. The revenue is recognized net off VAT and trade discount.

Revenue from sales is exclusive of VAT.

1.15 Statement of Cash Flows:

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS 7 under direct method and as 

outlined in the Securities and Exchange Rule 1987.

1.16 Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the International Accounting 

Standard IAS 33 “Earnings per Share”.

“Earnings Per Share” has been calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to the 

number of shares (ordinary) held by the shareholders during the year.

1.17 Borrowing Cost:

The company capitalizes borrowing cost for new projects such as interest on term loan and 

other related fees/charges for the period till to commencement of commercial operation 

and charges the cost to revenue account as financial expenses after commencement of the 

commercial operation (IAS 23).

1.18 Net Profit before Tax:

Net Profit before Tax for the year was not materially affected by:

- Transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;

- Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

- Charges or credits relating to prior years; and

- Changes in accounting policies.

1.19 Cash and Cash Equivalent:

This comprises cash in hand and cash at bank which are available for use by the company.

1.20 Segment Reporting:

As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates 

as such no segment reporting is felt necessary (IAS14)

1.21 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions were made considering risk and un-certainties at best estimate of the probable 

expenditure that would require meeting the current obligation at the date of Statement of 

Financial Position. Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or 

on liabilities or assets, arising from past events and existence of which depends upon the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within 

the control of the company. In accordance with IAS 37, they are disclosed.

1.22 General:

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever considered necessary 

to conform to current year’s presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest 

taka as the currency represented in this financial statements.
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2018-19 2017-18
2.00 Property, Plant & Equipment: 

Cost:
Opening Balance 190,178,550  162,696,792   
Additions  during the year (02.01) 1,804,911      27,481,758     
Closing Balance 191,983,461  190,178,550   

Depreciation:
Opening Balance 103,899,423  96,484,515     
Charged during the year (02.01) 9,254,087      7,414,908       
Closing Balance 113,153,510  103,899,423   

Written Down Value (WDV) 78,829,951    86,279,127     

2.01

3.00 Inventories: 2018-2019 2017-2018 2018-2019
Pcs/ Kgs Pcs/ Kgs Taka Taka

Neutral Glass Tubes 194,875.25        127,986.68   30,345,087    18,503,775     
Printing Materials 1,656.00            1,012.00       3,776,411      2,308,694       
Packing Materials 188,165.00        237,210.00   641,316         441,304          
Spare Parts 1,157.00            548.00          307,010         156,030          
Finished Products 668,350.00        791960 545,095         1,910,935       
Total 1,054,203          1,158,717     35,614,919    23,320,738     

4.00 Trade & Other 

Trade (4.01) 105,124,184  87,693,683     
Others  28,667,116    30,321,076     
Total 133,791,300  118,014,759   

4.01.01

4.01.02

4.01.03 No security arrangement of receivable.

Respecting the privacy of the parties, schedule of Trade and Others Receivable cannot be shown in
Annual Report. IAS 24 as per management decision.

PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Detail of addition of  assets  are shown in Annexure-A attached.

Amount in Taka

2017-2018

The above amounts are unsecured but good and have been subsequently realized. No provision was 
made for bad debt during the year under review.
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2018-19 2017-18
Amount in Taka

5.00
5.01 Advance Income Tax:

AIT at Import Stage 5,928,966      5,457,720       
AIT Deducted at Source by Buyers 12,574,336    10,133,937     
AIT at Cash -                2,601,430       
Total 18,503,302    18,193,087     

5.01.01  AIT at Import Stage :
Opening Balance       5,457,720        6,826,658 
Addition during the year       4,300,993        3,829,747 

      9,758,713      10,656,405 
Adjustment for the Financial Year (2017-2018)      (3,829,747)       (5,198,685)
Closing Balance       5,928,966        5,457,720 

5.01.02 AIT Deducted at Source by Buyers :
Opening Balance     10,133,937        9,137,549 
Addition during the year     11,780,514        9,969,434 

    21,914,451      19,106,983 
Adjustment for the Financial Year (2017-2018)      (9,340,115)       (8,973,046)
Closing Balance     12,574,336      10,133,937 

5.01.03 AIT at Cash :
Opening Balance       2,601,430        1,000,000 
Addition during the year                   -          2,601,430 

      2,601,430        3,601,430 
Adjustment during the year         (101,430)       (1,000,000)
Adjustment for the Financial Year (2017-2018)      (2,500,000)  --- 
Closing Balance                   -          2,601,430 

5.02 Advance:

Against Staff Salary 328,398         352,398          
Best Business Bond Ltd. 50,000           -                 
Printwizard 12,000           -                 

Total 390,398         352,398          

Advance: These advances are secured.

 Advance, Deposits & Prepayments:

5.01.01
5.01.02
5.01.03
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2018-19 2017-18
Amount in Taka

5.03  Security Deposits:

Titas Gas 1,034,240      1,034,240       
Linde (Oxygen) 10,000           10,000           
REB 282,804         282,804          
CDBL 100,000         100,000          
Prepaid VAT 250,094         161,625          
VAT Adjustment 1,858,345      1,858,345       
Earnest Money 1,591,500      1,752,588       
VAT Deposit (Execise 451,472         451,472          
House Rent 200,000         200,000          

Total 5,778,455      5,851,074       

Total  Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 24,672,155    24,396,559     

5.04 Realisable/ Adjustable within one year 18,589,302    15,795,292     
Realisable/ Adjustable after one year 6,082,853      8,601,267       
Total 24,672,155    24,396,559     

6.00 Goods-In-Transit:

Raw Materials : Glass Tubes 2,807,454      1,579,150       
Colour -                357,985          
Spare Parts 761,309         -                 
Total 3,568,763      1,937,135       

 F. Curancy BDT

1 107719010149 Glass Tubes $35,664.30          301,000             39,035 

2 107719010255 Glass Tubes $26,253.72 2,223,774                  29,837 

3 107719010284 Spare Parts $8,569.60 460,000                     13,752 

4 022019010141 Spare Parts $10,738 273,000                     14,557 

5 107719010357 Glass Tubes $17,199 145,000                     68,808 

Deposits: This balance represents Security Deposits made by the Company for Electrical Substation
Connection, Titas Gas, Telephone Lines, Earnest Money against Govt. Tenders, etc. which are
secured.In the opinion of the Management, all current assets, investments, loans and advances are on
realization in the ordinary course of business. There is no claim against the Company, which can be
acknowledged as debt.

Value
 Others Cost LC Number Name of Items

This amount represents against L/C margin for import of raw materials (Glass Tubes & Spare Parts)
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2018-19 2017-18
Amount in Taka

7.00
Cash in Hand 1,956,270      1,107,491       

Cash at Bank:
15,277           15,277           

1,668,964      964,447          
5,785,609      3,532,476       

341,615         63,264           
5,945             7,555             
3,469             1,534             
3,225             4,375             
3,979             5,625             

Total Cash at Bank 7,828,083      4,594,553       

9,784,353      5,702,044       

7.01
7.02
7.03

8.00 Share Capital:
8.01 Authorized Capital:

50,000,000    50,000,000     

8.02 31,200,000    31,200,000     

8.03 Year wise break-up share capital:

Year wise break-up share capital: No of Share Rate per share Total
Financial Year 2009-2010 52,000          100               5,200,000       
Financial Year 2010-2011 260,000        100               26,000,000     

312,000        31,200,000     

50,00,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital:
31,20,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each paid-up in full

AIBL (V.I.P. Road Branch)
PBL (Naya Paltan Branch)
PBL (Head Office)
ABBL (Chandra Branch)

IFIC (Chandra Branch)

Note : Face value converted Tk.10/- per share on 16-10-2011. After converted number of Shares 
31,20,000 and value of Tk.31,200,000/-

The bank balances have been confirmed and reconciled with respective bank statements. Cash in 
hand has been verified by the Management at the close of the year and a Cash Custody Certificate 
was furnished to the Auditors.

State Bank of India (Dilkusha Branch)

DBBL(Foreign Exchange Branch)

BCBL (Principal Branch)

The physical cash counting were taken place at the year end and found in order.
The company does not have any Foreign Currency Account .

Cash & Bank Balance:

Total Cash & Bank Balance
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8.04  Composition of Shareholding:

No. of 
Shareholders No. of Shares % No. of 

Shareholders No. of Shares %

Sponsors (Directors) 7 755,750         24.22   7 755,750         24.22     
General Public 3553 2,208,583      70.79   2659 2,208,583      70.79     
ICB (Investors A/C) 6 145,667         4.67     6 145,667         4.67       
ICB (Unit Fund) 1 10,000           0.32     1 10,000           0.32       

Total 3567 3,120,000      100      2673 3,120,000      100        

8.05  Distribution Schedule:

No. of 
Shareholders No. of Shares % No. of 

Shareholders No. of Shares %

01-500 2649 426,140         13.66   1835 245,169         7.86       
501-1000 464 361,650         11.59   334 284,682         9.12       
1001-5000 365 782,404         25.08   402 719,918         23.07     
5001-10000 53 387,970         12.43   63 427,264         13.69     
10001-100000 26 400,669         12.84   29 681,800         21.85     
100001-200000 2 269,500         8.64     2 269,500         8.64       
200001-300000 -                 0 -       - - -
300001-350000 1 336,000         10.77   1 336,000         10.77     
ICB (Investors A/C) 6 145,667         4.67     6 145,667         4.67       
ICB (Unit Fund) 1 10,000           0.32     1 10,000           0.32       

Total 3567 3,120,000      100      2673 3,120,000      100        

8.06 Option on Un-Issued Shares:

8.07 Market Price:

The Shares of the Company are listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange and quoted at Tk. 607.60 per share on
June 30, 2019 and Tk. 688.60  on June 30, 2018.

There is no option regarding the authorized capital not yet issued but can be used to increase the paid-up
capital through the issuance of new shares against cash contribution and / or bonus.

Particulars
30-06-2019 30-06-2018

The distribution schedule showing the number of Shareholders and their shareholding in percentage has been
disclosed below as a requirement of the "Listing Regulation" of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Range of holdings in 
number of Shares

30-06-2019 30-06-2018
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- of -------------------------------------------  

--------------------------------------------------- being a member of PHARMA AIDS LIMITED do hereby appoint 

Mr./Mrs./Miss.---------------------------------------------------------------------,  as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for

Affix
Tk.20.00
Revenue
Stamp

Register BO/Folio No. 

No. of Shares held ------------------------------------------------------------ as on -----------------------------------------------

Register BO/Folio No.. 

No. of Shares held ----------------------------------------------------------- as on ---------------------------------------------

(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder)

Note: 1. The Proxy Form duly signed and stamped by Tk. 20.00 (Twenty) must be deposited at the Company’s 
                Registered Office at 345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka, at least 48 hours before the meeting.
          2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy must be similar with the specimen signature recorded at the 
               Company’s Share Register/Depository Register. 

(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder)
N. B. 1. Shareholder/ Proxy is requested to hand over the Attendance Slip at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
         2. Please note that 38th Annual General Meeting can only by attended by the honourable shareholders or 
             properly constituted proxy. Therefore, any friend or children accompanying with any Shareholder or 
             Proxy cannot be allowed into the meeting.

PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000

PROXY FORM

I do hereby confirm my presence at the 38th Annual General Meeting of PHARMA AIDS LIMITED today the
26th December, 2019, at 11:00 am at Kendrio Kanchi-Kancher Mela Aditorium, 37/A Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000

Name of the Shareholder/ Proxy -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, the 26th 
December, 2019, at 11:00 AM at Kendrio Kanchi-Kancher Mela Aditorium, 37/A Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000.

As witness my/our hand this -----------------------------------------------------------------26th day of December, 2019
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